Bid Management RFP Q & A

Bid Management RFP Q&A
The first question was received on March 24, and the answer posted on March 25.
1.
What is the City and County’s budget for this effort?

The City prefers not to reveal this information, and recommends that proposers bid based on the functionality of the system, which OCA will review at the pre-bid meeting on March 28.
The second question was received on March 25, and the answer posted the same day.
2.
We responded to the original RFP, but, we believe one of our business partners may be in a better position to deliver all the functional required in this smaller RFP.  Would it be OK to forward this information to our partner and allow them to respond?


Yes.  The bid is public and anyone may respond to it.

Questions 3 through 10 were received on March 26.  The answers were posted on April 1.
3.
A previous questioner referred to “..the original RFP” and to the subject RFP as “…this smaller RFP”.  Can you provide background on the original RFP and its relationship to the current RFP?

In 2007, the City did an RFP for a comprehensive e-procurement system, of which bid management was a part.  The proposals were not formally evaluated and it is unlikely that the City will pursue an e-procurement system at this time. 

4.  
The RFP indicates that the bid management system must “periodically send reportable information to an existing data warehouse or datamart.”  Is this data warehouse to be provided by the successful vendor or will it be provided by the City?  Can the City provide more information about the architecture and operating systems of any existing data warehouse?

“Datamart” refers to the City’s existing data warehouse, which consists of an Oracle 9i database, uses Informatica 8.1 as the extract, transform and load (ETL) software,  and uses Cognos reporting software (currently in transition from the version 7 products (PowerPlay and Impromptu) to the version 8 products (query, report, analysis and metric studios). The warehouse is hosted on a mixture of 32 and 64 bit Windows servers.

5.
Who is currently responsible for the operating systems and software to create exports from ADPICS/FAMIS that are used by the City’s current bid posting system?

The City.

6.
Will the City be evaluating an option that would involve development of a custom bid management application by City staff in addition to vendor responses to this proposal?

Only in the unlikely event that the proposals do not provide an acceptable solution.
7.
Is the City open to a hosted solution assuming that the data import and export requirements are met?

Yes.  

8.
Is information available on the specific data that will be imported and exported from FAMIS/ADPICS, or is the detailed design of this process expected to be undertaken by the vendor of the bid management system?

In the bid database, in the category “Equipment, Supplies and General Services (OCA),” check any bid with a bid number beginning with “08-.”  The following items contain information uploaded from ADPICS:
· Bid number

· Bid title

· Bid due

· Time due

· Contact’s name

· Contact’s phone

In the bid’s attachments, open the attachment whose filename ends with “Bid.”  The information in that file is a printout of a bid document created automatically in ADPICS, and includes basic information for each line item in the bid.  Normal procedure is for OCA to create detailed specifications – information not in ADPICS − which appear in other pdf files.
9.
The time available between posting of the subject RFP and submittal of a proposal is only two weeks.  Is there a specific deadline that is driving this tight timeframe?

OCA wants information quickly to facilitate budgeting decisions for FY 08-09.

10.
Given that the project involves integration of three software systems, we would request more time to prepare a thoughtful proposal.  Would the City consider extending the proposal due date by two weeks?
The City does not want to extend the proposal due date.  If we receive many requests to do so, however, 
Questions 11, 12 and 13 were received OCA received on March 31, and the answers were posted on April 1.

11.
For both ADPICS and FAMIS can you tell us what back-end database you are using?

OCA would like to use this question as an opportunity to provide background information on the City’s procurement environment.


a.
Introduction 

As both a City and County, the City has a unique operating environment made up of a wide range of departments, operations, and public services that require the procurement of a vast variety of commodities and services.  There are over 65 departments including SF International Airport, Municipal Transit Agency, SF Public Utilities Commission, Port of SF, Public Works, Public Health, Sheriff, Police, Fire, etc., with over 25,000 employees.  The City has a budget of about $5 billion per year, of which about one billion is for goods and services.  Visit the City’s website www.sfgov.org for additional information about City departments and services.


b.
Financial System

The City’s central financial system is FAMIS (Financial Accounting Management Information System), an on-line mainframe based CICS/VSAM, COBOL application from Tier Technologies.  FAMIS is a governmental accounting system and includes an integrated front-end purchasing module, ADPICS (Advantaged Purchasing Inventory Control System).  All City departments use FAMIS and ADPICS in a decentralized environment.  Core system functions include:  appropriation control, encumbrance processing, accounts payables, check issuance, purchase order processing (on-line requisitioning, bid processing, and bid evaluation), direct payment processing, on-line approval processing, inquiry and reporting.  The system has a single vendor file that maintains information such as: name, address, mailing and payment history, commodity codes, and compliance information.


c.
Process

Purchasing transactions are processed in several ways depending on the amount and transaction type.  For commodities and general services over $10,000, OCA oversees the bidding and awarding of purchase orders.  For commodities and general services under $10,000, departments may award their own purchase orders, although OCA processes these smaller transactions as requested.  For professional services, departments oversee the bidding and evaluation but must award contracts through OCA.  For construction contracts and grants, departments are independent of OCA and are responsible for the entire contract process.  In all cases, the associated encumbrances, invoices and payments are recorded in FAMIS.  In general, ADPICS is front end for commodity and general service transactions but not for construction or grant transactions.

The City utilizes competitive bidding and makes awards to the lowest responsible and responsive bidders. This process is called a Request for Bids (RFB) and generally is used for commodities and general services.  When factors other than price must be considered, the City utilizes other competitive methods, known as Request for Proposals (RFP) and Request for Qualification (RFQ) which are generally used for professional services.  Construction contracts generally use a RFB type process with subcontracting goals.  Solicitations are advertised on the City’s website and vendors can download bid documents in .pdf format.  Bid documents must be returned, in hard copy, by the submission deadline, to be considered.  Once a contract is awarded, purchase orders encumber funds for making awards, and orders are mailed or faxed to vendors.  Vendors mail invoices to departments, where receipt is verified, invoices approved, and payment processed through FAMIS.

12.
Are the P-542 and P-545 posted on the net the final versions?
No, they are skeleton documents that would be customized for the specific transaction.

13.
Please provide the bidders list.
OCA e-mailed a bid notice to these companies:

Ariba

Bidnet

Birchstreet Systems

Central Computer

CGI

Ciber

Compuware

Ebid systems

Emptoris

En Pointe

Epicor

ePlus

GC Micro

IASTA

Informatix

Ionwave Technologies

Microgear

Micromenders

Periscope Holdings

Planetbids

PurchasingNet

Pyramid/Cornerstone

RFP Depot

Sciquest

Sicomm.net

Sierra Systems

Tier

Verian Technologies

OCA received question 14-23 on April 1 and posted the answers the same day, except the answer to question 19 will be posted later.
14.
The opening question in your Q&A document from 3-9-07 (RFP for E-procurement System) states the following:  “You currently are using FAMIS and ADPICS from Tier Technologies --- ”  After contacting them, Tier Technologies claims to not make either product – are you certain that Tier is the solutions provider for these two systems?  If not, who is?

The City has been informed that Tier is planning to sell the ADPICS/FAMIS system.  The City does not know who the buyer might be.

OCA received the following eight questions on April 1 and posted the answers the same day.
15.
Section C 3 states:  “Submit a single separate document that indicates whether you comply with the City’s Equal Benefits Ordinance (see Appendix A).  If you do not, please indicate whether:  you intend to comply if award of this contract would depend upon compliance, you intend to comply in any event; or, you do no intend to comply.”

Through my experience in attempting to gain an HRC clearance to work with the city and county in the past regarding equal benefits, it is impossible to acquire the type of insurance that is required in this bid in some states.  If we are able to provide documentation from the various insurance companies found on the HRC list that they do not provide such coverage in our state, can we obtain a waiver and still be deemed responsive?

If you or OCA can obtain a waiver from HRC, that would solve the problem.  OCA is not certain who would be responsible for requesting the waiver.
16.
Would CCSF be interested in receiving a bid that offers a full vendor management system where the Controller doesn't need to be involved at all?  One hosted primarily by the contracted company or possibly even a record maintained on both our system and yours?

You could propose such a system.  Keep in mind that the role of the Controller as described in the RFP is minimal.  The Controller could use information submitted through the vendor registration portal to create or update records in the vendor file, but the Controller does not influence the operation of the bid management system.  The term “full vendor management system” does not appear to encompass an enterprise e-procurement system, a project where the Controller’s role would be substantial and critical.
17.
What commodity code system does CCSF use?

This question was answered in the pre-proposal conference Q & A document as follows: 

Henny Lee of GSA provided extensive background and a handout on commodity codes.  (The handout is being posted with this Q&A document on the website.)  The system is based on federal stock numbers.  The City has made it flexible.  The system uses this hierarchy:

· Class

· Sub-class

· Group

· Item

Not every item is coded down to the item level.

The vendor profile package asks vendors to characterize themselves down to the sub-class level.
18.
How much influence will the fact that a vendor didn't attend the pre-bid conference have on their evaluation? 


None.

19.
Will the vendors have the option of marking certain “trade secret” sections of their response as “proprietary” and have that information guarded from public review?

A proposer should mark as "confidential" those portions of the proposal it considers confidential proprietary or trade secret information.  However, such a designation cannot guarantee that the City will treat the designated information as confidential.  In determining whether a record is public or is confidential, the City must follow the requirements of the California Public Records Act (Cal. Gov. Code sec. 6250 et seq.) and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance (S.F. Admin. Code sec. 67.1 et seq.).  The City must make proprietary financial information about the winning proposer public upon award of the contract, unless other State or federal law prohibits such disclosure.  For disclosure requirements generally, see S.F. Admin. Code sec. 67.24(e).

20.
Does the First Source Hiring Program (FSHP) requirement apply to out of state vendors?

Without giving legal advice, OCA can state that this appears unlikely.  The FSHP generally applies to entry-level positions, and OCA believes that entry-level positions would probably not be involved in this contract.  For more information, please call the First Source Hiring Administrator at (415) 401-4960.
21.
CCSF asks us to “Explain why your product is better than the competition, and list the competing products you’re aware of.”  Why will such information be required?  We ask due to the potential confusion that may arise by conflicting points of view.

OCA believes that vendors could point out significant differences between products that the City might not notice.  

22.
Out of all the forms (HRC, Tax, Controller) which are required to be submitted prior to or along with a bid response?  In attempting to acquire all the forms, we see there are numerous forms on the sfgov.org website and are wondering which ones we need in order to be truly responsive.  We see the HRC forms are required to be sent with the bid response. 

The RFP should not have stated that HRC forms were required.  The RFP will be revised soon to reflect this change.  We do need the Business Tax declaration and information on whether you comply with the Equal Benefit Ordinance.
23.
Who is bound by the verbiage in the MCO ordinance and HCAO ordinance?  Are we as an out of state vendor supposed to comply with this information?

MCO and HCAO generally apply to the contractor’s employees who perform a minimum amount of work on a City contract, regardless of where the contractor is located.  For MCO, an employee must work four hours per week on the City contract to come within the scope of the Ordinance.  For HCAO, the minimum is 20 hours per week.  Please consult the Ordinance themselves for more information.
Questions 24 through 32 were received on April 2 and the answers posted on April 3.
24.
At various data points, would the integration with the ADPICS/FAMIS purchasing system be online and direct or would it be offline and/or a batch process?  e.g. would the Bid Management system directly update the data tables of the ADPICS/FAMIS system? In turn would ADPICS/FAMIS system directly update the data tables of the Bid Management system?

The bid management system would take the information on the winning bidder and prepare it for interface into ADPICS to become a purchase order.  But the interface would not occur until the buyer approves the proposed award.

25.
Would the existing vendors be referenced from the same application or would that be combined with the vendor database in the ADPICS/FAMIS system?  

Vendors not already in the City’s vendor file would provide the basic information that the Controller needs to create a vendor record, such as name, address,  FEIN, etc.  Vendors already in the system would provide the changed information that the Controller would use to update the vendor records.  We anticipate requiring or encouraging current vendors to supply their vendor number to facilitate this process.
26.
Would the vendor registration data also be updated in the vendor database of the ADPICS/FAMIS system?

Not directly.  It would be reviewed by the Controller first.
27.
As the system evaluates the bid and identifies the apparent winner, would the winner selection be automated by the application or the application would just recommend the winner?

No.  We anticipate that the system will create a spreadsheet that uses prices and other information.  The buyer would review the results and select the winner.

28.
If the system is selecting the winner and the data is being updated in the ADPICS/FAMIS system, would there be any manual intervention or could an appropriate user change the winner selection based on technical/commercial competencies?

The buyer makes the final decision, and then the winning bidder’s information moved into ADPICS.

29.
If the system is recommending a winner, would that be based on both technical as well as commercial competencies?


Yes.

30.
If the system is recommending a winner, would that be on L1 basis? Would winner selection criteria be dynamic, i.e. The rules can be changed in the system?

Standard procedure goes like this:  Purchasing identifies the low responsive, responsible bidder, and send the requesting department a Recommendation for Award memo, notifying the department of the bidders and the results.  When the department approves Purchasing’s selection, we’re ready to create the purchase order.

31.
What would be the development platform in terms of technology (e.g. .Net, Java, PHP), database (e.g. SQL, Oracle, MYSQL), Operating System.

The City has envisioned this RFP as identifying a commercial product that already exists, not something to be developed for the City.  However, if a proposer wishes to develop the system, the proposer may use any platform.  Purchasing uses Microsoft SQL at this time.  

The City received questions 32 and 33 on April 3 and posted the answers the same day.

32.
Would each vendor responding be required to have all aspects of integration ready to connect to FAMIS and ADPICS prior to submitting their bid or is it understood by CCSF that some programming would need to be finalized once the award is made?  

The latter.

33.
The commodity code system used by CCSF is one created by CCSF itself then?  It isn't NIGP, UNSPSC etc?  Does this RFP permit the vendors to thus replace the commodity code system currently used by CCSF?  Meaning, would CCSF be willing to now use NIGP, NAICS etc

If you are proposing a coding system for use only in the bid database so potential bidders could be informed of bids they’re interested in, that should be fine.  If the new coding system would exist only in the bid module and in the bid database, we could consider it.  If you are proposing we convert the entire ADPICS system to a new set of codes, then keep in mind that such a conversion is not the purpose of this RFP and would appear to involve more time and effort that proposals not encompassing a conversion.
Our coding system began as the Federal Stock Numbers and was modified by the State of Missouri for their use.  As was indicated in the pre-bid conference, there is no reason why another coding scheme, such as UPC, NIGP, SIC, cannot be incorporated into the commodity code table.  Users do not select codes in their ADPCIS documents. They select the description that best describes what they're buying that we have assigned codes to.  Then the system applies the codes to the ADPICS documents.

If the intent of using another set of codes is to only help bidders identify what is being requested on the bid database, then the cost of converting over to a new code system is not worth it.  The value of these coding schemes are with fully integrated materials management systems where the same codes are used to identify what is purchased, received, stocked, issued and charged.  

We don't have that here in the City.  Once items are received at the departments, the information is converted/entered into their own materials management systems.  

34.
As the proposal due date has now been extended, we would like to request extension of deadline for questions.
We’ll extend it two weeks, through April 16.  The RFP will be revised soon to reflect all the recent changes.

The City received question 35 on April 3 and posted the answer on April 4.

35.
What version of FAMIS is the City using?

5.1

The City received questions 36-38 on April 4 and posted the answers on April 7.

36.
How many total users would most likely use the system purchased by CCSF?  We read there is 30-40 users in purchasing and potentially 60 other users in other departments.  This helps us decide how to schedule training.
Here’s our estimate of who would use what from the start:





Bid database

Bid module

Purchasing



  5


    30-40

Other departments


60


    zero
If the number of users increases above those numbers, the increase would likely occur after your contract with the City (that included training) had ended.  In that case, the City would provide training to new users.  OCA doubts that other departments would be quick to express interest in using the bid module.
37.
What constitutes a “support contract?”

Software maintenance.

38.  
What is the potential award date for this RFP?  This as well will help in deciphering a training schedule.

Our best estimate is between July 1and September 30, 2008.

OCA received questions 39 through 47 on April 7, and posted the answers on April 8.
39.
What is the City’s definition of “middleware”?

Middleware would be the system, if one was needed, that retrieved information from ADPICS, moved it into the bid database and into the bid management system, and later when the bid evaluation was done moved the winning bidder’s information into ADPICS.

40.
What does the City's mean by “seats” in reference to the following requirement, “Active clients,  number of seats sold and number still in use.  You must have sold this product to at least one customer comparable in size to the City.”


The number of users of a system.

41.
In the first paragraph of Section II – Product Description (page 3), the RFP states that a required component of the bid management system is “Managing bids internally by: (1) taking bid information from requisitions in ADPICS and inserting the information into the bid management system, (2) managing the bid through bid creation, submission, and analysis, and (3) moving the award information back into ADPICS.”   


For (1) above, can you please confirm whether or not the City requires that a bid document be created in ADPICS prior to insertion into the bid management system?  


No, we will not create a bid document (an ITB) in ADPICS.  The bid management system will take the information from the ADPICS requisition at the point where Purchasing would have created an ITB, meaning after we have reviewed the line item information, etc., and all the information needed to create a bid is correct.
For (3) above, can you please confirm that the City requires that award information will be moved back into ADPICS as a Purchase Order only?

Almost.  The bid management system will put the winning bidder’s information back into the original requisition, which is what would have happened at the end of the ITB process.  Purchasing will then post the requisition in ADPICS, thus creating a purchase order.
42.
Does the City use the NIGP Commodity Code?  If so, how frequently does the City update the Commodity Codes?  If the City does not use the NIGP Commodity Code, what structure is used?

This question has been asked and answered in this document and the pre-bid conference’s Q&A document.
43.
In Section II.2 – Bid Management and Evaluation Module (page 4), the RFP states that the system will “Export bid information from FAMIS/ADPICS at the beginning of the bid evaluation Process”.  Can you please clearly describe when the bid evaluation process begins, and what information you anticipate will be exported from FAMIS/ADPICS?

The word “evaluation” should not have appeared in that sentence.  The information would be exported from ADPICS when the bid-related information in the requisition has been reviewed and finalized.  The bid evaluation process begins when all the bids have been received.  The information exported from ADPICS into the bid management system is the line-item information from the requisition.
We will revise the RFP to correct that sentence.

44.
In Section II.2 – Bid Management and Evaluation Module (page 4), the RFP states that the system will “Import bid information edits back into FAMIS/ADPICS at the end of the bid evaluation process”.  Can you please clearly describe when the bid evaluation process ends, and what information edits you anticipate will be imported back into FAMIS/ADPICS?

The bid evaluation process ends when the following events have occurred:

· Low responsive bidder has been identified
· Purchasing has sent any necessary Notices of Non-responsive bid (this could happen at several points in the process)

· Purchasing has determined that the apparent winner complies with the applicable City ordinances

· Purchasing has informed the requesting department of the apparent winner and the department has agreed that that vendor should receive the award.  
· Purchasing has published a Notice of Intent to Award, posting it on the net and sending it to all bidders
This information would go from the bid management system into ADPICS:

· Vendor name and number

· Line item information, including pricing
· Payment terms

· Delivery date

45.
In Section II.2 – Bid Management and Evaluation Module (page 4), the RFP states that the system “Must not impact FAMIS financial functions surrounding encumbrance, pre-encumbrance, and vouchers payable”.  Does the City anticipate that the bid management system will generate any financial transactions?


No.

46.
In Section II.2 – Bid Management and Evaluation Module (page 4), the RFP states that the system “Must flag bids to maintain records of when bids are moved in and out of the bid evaluation module and disallow the editing of bid information in FAMIS when that bid is currently active in the bid evaluation module.”   Can you please clarify the types of bid information in FAMIS that can’t be edited when a bid is active in the bid evaluation module?  If there are any changes that can be made in FAMIS/ADPICS when a bid is in process, can you please identify them?

The second half of that sentence is in error.  The sentence should read “Must flag bids to maintain records of when bids are moved in and out of the bid evaluation module.”  During the bid process, Purchasing might have to change the specs, but that could be done in the bid management system only and not in ADPICS, as long as the change to be moved from bid module back into ADPICS.   We will revise the RFP soon to correct this.
47.
Does the City desire or require the bid management system to combine multiple requisitions on a single bid?  If so, can the City approximate the percentage of bids that contain information from multiple requisitions?

Yes, that is required.  Purchasing estimates this happens less than 1% of the time.
OCA received question 48 on April 9 and posted the answer the same day.  Also, we posted the answer to Question 19 on April 9.
48.
Regarding the HRC requirement of Equal Benefits for Domestic Partners; we have found only one insurance company in our state that offers such coverage.  Are we to presume we must switch our insurance plan to that company if we want to respond to and win your RFP?
This is a follow-up question to #15, and OCA realized that our answer to #15 was incomplete and that the RFP’s discussion of Equal Benefits was also incomplete.

The City’s Equal Benefits Ordinance does not apply to the purchase of software.  That is why in the RFP’s Appendix C, the Software License, there is no mention of Equal Benefits.  But Equal Benefits does apply to services, which is why the RFP’s Appendix A, Software Development Agreement, does contain Section 35, “Nondiscrimination; Penalties.”  If the highest-ranked proposal were from a company that did not comply with Equal Benefits, then OCA could negotiate and sign a Software License with that company, but if a Software Development Agreement were required, then OCA would need to request a waiver from the Human Rights Commission.
Regarding whether the Equal Benefits Ordinance would require a vendor—absent a waiver—to switch insurance carriers under these circumstances, please contact the Human Rights Commission directly to discuss the matter. 
OCA received questions 49 and 50 on April 9 and posted the answers on April 15.

49.
Does CCSF have a programming team that could implement pulling data from a vendor’s system into their own system for integration?


The City does not want to consider this option.
50.
If all 60 users from the other departments end up utilizing the system, how many departments do they represent in all?


These departments are currently authorized to use the bid database system:

Airport

Building inspection

Children, Youth and Families

DTIS

Environment

Human Resources

Human Services

Library

Mayor


Municipal Railway

Port


Public Health

Public works

PUC

Recreation and Park

OCA received questions 51 to 59 on April 14 and posted the answers on April 15.
51.
Will CCSF provide a vendor data file of CCSF vendors to be imported into the new system? 


Yes.
52.
Will CCSF use the system for workflows/approvals or will the new system need to import CCSF workflow data when importing bid/requisition data from CCSF? 

OCA does not believe workflows will be part of the new system, except to this extent:  after the new system identifies the apparent low bidder, the system will flag clearance issues such as Business Tax and Equal Benefits, information which resides in the vendor file.  The buyer will consider whether vendor selection will be affected by such issues, and will identify the awardee accordingly in the new system.
53.
If CCSF uses the new system for their workflows/approvals, will the new system need to import pre-encumbrance amounts and budget code information when importing bid/requisition data from CCSF? 

No.  That information is invisible to the ADPICS ITB process, and so it will be invisible to the new system.

54.
We understand that when the bid award is finalized, the data will be integrated back into CCSF ETL systems/databases. Is this understanding correct? 


Yes, but OCA doesn’t know what “ETL” means.
55.
We understand that requisition data will be extracted from CCSF databases into bids on the new system. The bid will then go through the bid process. This process includes, but is not limited to modifying bid characteristics, integrating revisions and addenda back into CCSF databases, possibly applying pre-encumbrance or budgeted amounts, applying workflows/approvals, inviting vendors, qualifying vendors, notifying vendors, receiving and processing bid responses electronically, tabulating the bid award, notifications for intents to award and other needed notifications, and possibly applying more approvals. Then, after this process is completed, the data is integrated back into CCSF for further processing. Is this understanding correct? 

Yes, except that pre-encumbrance information or budget information would not need to be transferred into the new system.
Based on this understanding, the new system will not handle requisition processing or order processing/fulfillment. Is this understanding correct? 


Yes.

Based on this understanding, the new system will also not be involved in the actual encumbrance of funds. Is this understanding correct or should the encumbrance of funds be considered? 


Yes.  You’re on a roll.

Does the new system need to track payments/receiving at all for CCSF? 


No.

56.
We understand that CCSF will need to combine multiple requisitions into a single bid. Will these bids originate from CCSF databases, created on the new system manually or both? 

They will originate from requisitions in ADPICS.

57.
Will bids created manually in the new system then be integrated into CCSF databases?  If so, will CCSF be able to create the requisitions on the fly from the new system bid data?  If the requisition is created on the fly in the CCSF database, will the requisition item mapping be sent back to the vendor’s system? 

This is unlikely.  The only bids we do outside of ADPICS are our term contracts.  When the bidding is done, we create a citywide blanket in ADPICS.  We anticipate a similar process with the new system, with us creating the blanket manually.  All other bids are based on requisitions in ADPICS.
58.
We understand that CCSF wants users’ read/write privileges to be restricted based on characteristics of the bid such as expected expenditure/pre-encumbrance, budget codes, or various fields of the bid itself.  Does CCSF want this restriction to be managed using permissions, roles, departments, workflow approval, a combination of the mentioned methods, or other methods to control needed restrictions? 

OCA must differentiate between departments that would use the new system to do their own bidding, and departments that would submit requisitions to OCA as usual and OCA would do bidding for them.  For departments doing their own bidding, they would have full rights to the system but only for their own bids, and not even read-only rights to other departments’ bids.  

For departments where OCA will conduct bids, at least at the beginning of the project, OCA is uncertain whether these departments should have even read-only access.  We would leave open the possibility that eventually they would have read-only access.  Giving them write-access seems unlikely.
59.
We understand that CCSF uses ETL technologies/processes to integrate data from outside systems into CCSF databases. Does CCSF also want the new system  to use ETL technologies when extracting data from CCSF databases into the eprocurement transactions? 

OCA is uncertain what “ETL technologies” are, and we express no opinion on how the new system would move information from ADPICS to the new system and back again.  Re the vendor file, OCA is aware that the Human Rights Commission maintains the City’s authoritative database of vendors’ compliance with Equal Benefits, and that some of HRC’s information is transferred weekly from HRC’s system into the vendor file in FAMIS.  We don’t know if ETL technology is used in the transfer.
OCA received question 60 on April 15 and posted the answer the same day.

60.
Are there any other forms that need to be filled out and filed with various CCSF departments prior to submitting a bid?  We were told that only the Business Tax form and Equal Benefits Statement would be due along with the bid.

No.  Other forms would need to be dealt with before a contract could be awarded (such as the W-9), but the Business Tax Declaration (form P-25) and the Equal Benefits Declaration (HRC-12B-101) are the only forms that must accompany your bid.  Do not submit either form to any other department.

OCA received question 61 on April 15 and posted the answer on April 16.

61.
The bid asks the vendors to give information regarding the following in our price submission.  What information is being asked for here?

· Hardware

· Software Licenses

· Application licenses

· Application names and version numbers

· Quantity per application 

· Annual support and maintenance

· Cost including purchase, delivery, installation, licenses and production of all software components

· Operating system licenses

· Implementation services

· Hourly rates of contractor staff by position

· Estimated time required in hours by position

· Escrow fees, if applicable

To the extent that you can break down your cost proposal into this level of detail, or to a different level of detail, please do so.
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